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. Document 1
s. 22(1)(a)(i)
From: Hutchison, Tina
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 7:36 AM
To: Amanda O'Rourke; Padovan, Nico; Johnson, Viv; Hutchison, Tina
Subject: RE: Short Listing - Executive Director, Recovery Operations, National Recovery and

Resilience Agency [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi all, my shortlisting aligned with Amanda’s for the recommended interviews. | have added my comments against
the possibles.

Just as a heads up, | am in a half day workshop today due to finish at 12.00. There is a possibility it will go over time,
so | will keep Nico updated on how | am tracking for the meeting.

Thanks very much, Tina

From: Amanda O'Rourke s. 47F(1)

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 8:10 PM

To: Padovan, Nico <Nico.Padovan@recovery.gov.au>; Johnson, Viv <Viv.Johnson@recovery.gov.au>; Hutchison, Tina
<Tina.Hutchison@awe.gov.au>

Subject: Short Listing - Executive Director, Recovery Operations, National Recovery and Resilience Agency
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Dear Panel

Please see attached shortlist comments and recommendations for the role of Executive Director, Recovery
Operations, National Recovery and Resilience Agency.

| have also attached the candidate brief which outlines the background to the role and attributes sought.
| have recommended the panel consider six (6) applicants for interview, and identified a further five (5) as possible.
The latter group having some claims, but not the more direct and relevant experience of those recommended for

interview.

Recommended (6) for Consideration for interview

47E(C),s. 4TF(1)

Possible (5) some claims

S.47E(c),s. 47F(1)

| look forward to our shortlist meeting and discussion on Wednesday 11 May at 12:30 PM.

Should you have any queries or concerns please don't hesitate to contact me.
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Kind regards

Amanda

AMANDA
0"ROURKE

EXECUTIVE

SEARCH

Amanda O’Rourke Lvo
Principal

m. 0452 199 031 w. amandaorourke.com.au
a. Ground Floor, 4 National Circuit Barton ACT 2600
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